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Please show all that apply (Existing or Proposed):

Wells within 100 ft. of a Drainfield Disturbed/Compacted Areas Access Route for Tank Maintenance
Water lines within 10 ft. of a Drainfield | Component Location Property Lines

Drainfield Areas OHW Structures

Boring Locations Lot Easements Setbacks

Elevations:

Benchmark Elevation: Pump Elevation:

Elcvation of Sewer Line at House: Pump Discharge Elevation:

Tank Inlet Elevation: Restricting Layer Elevation:

Drainfield Elevation: /
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Subject: Re: RE:

From: tray thades <troy.rhodes@outiook.com>
Date: 5/13/2020, 9:38 AM

To: " net"

Attached is a drawing and the eertification | just got on the septic system. Within the certification doc, there is a nice sketch of the tank and drainfield layout.

Thanks and please let me know you are in receipt of this email and those | sent yesterday, so | know i sent to the correct email address.

Troy

Sent from Qutiook

From: troy rhodes <uroy.rhodes@eutiock cam>
sm_r\.mw. My 12, 2020 6:49 PA

ret>
sm RE:
Pl " YOU get this I sent to the
Trark you.
Troy
Sen from Mall for Windows 10
From: troy rhodes <troy.hodes@ outiock.com>
Sent: Tuesdiay, May 12, 2020 6:36:32 P
: '
Subject: FW:
",
v dlcusis ot e roes, |t i inthe off the back] last fall, andl | 3m wanting to pull 2 permit with Aitkin ccunty. | had the septic tark it, and they told me where the TNk was (ocated, which you ¢an see in the second Shataattached, & just
addition. There is Iab, footings or block: addition sits on top of a stack of einder blacks. Soery if the photos came out sideways. Iun&rarﬂr‘"ﬁerdcfmn‘bn(wu'ki\rm

v I ing 3t Aitkin referred me to you, i

Therefore, please take a look at the photos and let me knaw if you need

Thanks
Troy Rhodes
(952 asa-a018

Sent from Myl for Windows 10

From: tray thodes
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 6:23 PM

anenginesr signs off that the addition is of no concern regarding the 3eptic tank, we can move forward with the permit.
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